
Re: RESEND - Spinnaker - BR - 8/20/2022 Battley, Lisa gone
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 18/08/2022 05:29

Good morning, 

Tour booked.

Done
1168034

Tour Date: 08/20/2022


Requested Tour Time: 09:00 am

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 8:16:49 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND - Spinnaker - BR - 8/20/2022 Battley, Lisa gone
 
Ellie,


I am goingn to be out of the office until around 10:00 as I have a 

Doctor Appointment.  Please get me a tour for this client, somewhere, 

anywhere by the time I get back so I can get this client on their way.


Thanks

Michele


On 17/08/2022 09:14, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello Michele,

> 

>  They will send it to me shortly 😊

> 

>  Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 12:34:15 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: RESEND - Spinnaker - BR - 8/20/2022 Battley, Lisa TOUR ONLY

> URGENT TOMORROW ARRIVAL

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Can you please check on this tour client is coming tomorrow.

> 

> Thanks


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> Michele

> 

> -------- Original Message --------

> Subject: Spinnaker - BR  - 8/20/2022 Battley, Lisa     TOUR ONLY

> Date: 15/08/2022 11:56

>  From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Please book this tour with Spinnaker in Branson.

> 

> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

